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Thank you  for your advice and recommendation.

We agree with your recommendation not to use the platform for Aus Gov campaigns.

Happy for you to keep us informed of any steps TikTok makes towards meeting our brand safety (and efficiency)
requirements but it still has a long way to go before we could consider using it.

 | Assistant Director
Communications Advice Branch
Governance and Resource Management
Department of Finance
T: 
E: s @finance.gov.au
A: 1 Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2600
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From: SYD-UMW) < @umww.com> 
Sent: Thursday, 25 March 2021 1:23 PM
To: @finance.gov.au>; @finance.gov.au>
Cc: (CAN-UMW) @umww.com>;  (SYD-UMW) < @umww.com>;

SYD-UMW) @umww.com>
Subject: Brand Safety Appraisal - TikTok update

Hello  and ,

Hope you are well.

Attached you can find the Brand Safety Appraisal updated with the latest recommendation for TikTok.

Our advice has remained the same, UM have not recommended TikTok as part of any campaign responses. The two main
areas of concern that does not satisfy Australian Government requirements continue to be:

TikTok’ still have significant brand safety issues including IAS integration and inconsistent moderation.
 Limited targeting capabilities on the TopView format, the only format deemed brand safe for the Australian
Government.

In addition to the points above, the media effectiveness and efficiency of Top View is very low compared to  other video
buys like YouTube Select, Programmatic BVOD, Facebook and Twitter as you can see in the table below:

Channel Average CPM Average Cost per complete View
Average Completion

Rate
TikTok Top View
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